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APPENDICES 

Add: Appendix_A Contractor walk-thru attendee list 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: We will take deviation to providing a splitter inside of the weatherproof generator enclosure. We will provide 
dual breakers (1 x 225A 3P paralleling breaker as Gen Main breaker and 1 x 225A 3P breaker as Load Bank 
breaker) connected to alternator directly. Please advise acceptance 

 A1: This is an acceptable approach however further review of the wiring method within the generator 
enclosure will need to take place during the shop drawing review period. 

Q2: Is a manual bypass switch required? 

 A2: Yes, a manual bypass switch is required per the specifications. 

Q3: Will it be acceptable to provide 5-gallon spill containment box in lieu of fill limited valve? Is electronic level 
transmitter required? 

 A3: Fill limiter valve to be provided. Electronic level transmitter is required. 

Q4: Is a 10-year warranty required for the genset as 5 year is the normal? 

 A4: 10 year warranty to be provided. 
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 Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Tender, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in 
Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid may render your Bid non-responsive. 

 

  



Appendix A – Contractor Walk-Thru Attendee List 
 
The following is a list of attendees at the on-site walk-thru on June 9th, 2020. 

 
Name   Company   Email 
John Hirst  Oak Park Powerline  john@oakparkpowerline.com 
Josh Wuirch  Advance Services Group josh@advanceservices.ca 
Brett Shorrock  ABCO Supply   brett.shorrock@abcosupply.com 
Jason Mallin  G.Mallin Electric  jason@gmallinelectric.com 
Kevin Blunden  EXCO Electric   kevinb@excoelectric.com 
Kevin Mireault  AAA Electric   kevin@aaaelectric.ca 
Arron McKnight  TMJC    amcknight@tmlgroup.com 
Gino Gilberto  Shermco   ggilberto@shermco.com 
Chad Stefiuk  Electric 2000   chad@electric2000.ca 
Ryan McDonald  Nor-Tec Group   rmcdonald@nortecgroup.com 
Dave Breen  NRG Management  industrial@nrgmgmt.ca 
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